
 

MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 

To:  General Government Subcommittee   
  Joint Committee on Ways and Means  
From: Joint Legislative Committee on Information Management and Technology   
Date: February 12, 2016 
Subject: OSCIO/DAS State IT Procurement Reorganization Request 
  JLCIMT Recommendations 

 

The Joint Legislative Committee on Information Management and Technology (JLCIMT) recommends 
conditional, temporary approval of the request for the remainder of the 2015-17 biennium assuming 
the funding, spending authority, and personnel resources are made available to the Department of 
Administrative Services (DAS) and the Office of the State Chief Information Officer (OSCIO) by the 
Joint Committee on Ways and Means. Specifically, the JLCIMT recommends that DAS and OSCIO: 

• Conduct an assessment to identify and evaluate the alternative State IT procurement related 
organizational/operating models in use by other states across the nation.  The assessment 
report should provide the raw findings and include (but not be limited to) the roles, 
responsibilities, accountability, staffing levels, and costs associated with:  
o The most predominant organizational/operating models in use across the nation as 

compared to the shared IT vendor management program proposed within this request.  
o A full transfer of state IT procurement duties, functions, and powers from DAS and the 

DAS Director to the State Chief Information Officer. 
• Submit the assessment report and a status report on IT vendor management program 

progress to date to the Legislative Fiscal Office in November 2016. 
• Jointly present the assessment report and status report on IT vendor management program 

progress to the Joint Legislative Committee on Information Management and Technology and 
the Emergency Board during the December 2016 Legislative Days.   

   

 


